From: Gill Thompson

To: DC Consultation

Cc: Colin Godfrey

Subject: RE: Planning Application Consultation 21NP0016 Land south of Gallow Law, Gallow Law, Alwinton,
Northumberland, NE65 7BQ

Date: 16 July 2021 16:16:54

Dear Colin,

| note since my last response some details have been updated on this application and
some details regarding hedges, individual trees and some bird provision have been added.
Although these are welcome | still think for a development of this size there is not enough.
There has been no addition of details to address increased run off and no real additional
landscaping such as ponds or wetland areas to take-up the additional run-off. | suggest
that since the properties could be built individually and not all at the same time, that the
overall scheme and individual plot details are agreed by a condition. Each house should
have bat and bird provision and the native hedges included. Ash trees as shown on the
plans are not suitable for planting at this time.

As mentioned in my previous reply there also needs to be a pollution prevention
scheme/mitigation scheme. | suggest that we make it a condition that this is provided and
agreed before the first property is built.

If we could add these conditions | do not object to the application.
If you wish to discuss further, please get in touch.

Yours sincerely,
Gill Thompson

From: NNPA Planning Consultations <dc.consultation@nnpa.org.uk>

Sent: 16 June 2021 08:46

To: Gill Thompso_

Subject: Planning Application Consultation 21NP0016 Land south of Gallow Law, Gallow Law,
Alwinton, Northumberland, NE65 7BQ

Please see the attached consultation regarding a planning application which has been received
by Northumberland National Park Authority. Full details can be viewed at http://nnpa.planning-
register.co.uk/plaPlanningAppDisplay.aspx?AppNo=21NP0016

Gill Thompson (she/her)
Ecologist
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